
East Lake Woodlands Condo IV 
 

NOTICE TO ASSOCIATION MEMBERS OF 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT MEETING 

 
 

AGENDA 
Jan 1, 2024 
 
TO:                     ALL UNIT OWNERS 
                             EAST LAKE WOODLANDS CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION IV 

FROM:              BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

RE:                      NOTICE OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENT TO COVER COST OF REPLACING 
                              BUILDING 1 CARPORT DESTROYED BY HURRICANE MILTON  
                    
Date: Jan 23, 2025  
Time: 7:00 PM  
Location: Little Clubhouse East Lake Woodlands 
  
Join Zoom  
 
https://zoom.us/j/98471587587?pwd=xrgqlIIaGnahh6kxZqdaVmWEXXdTxb.1 
 
Meeting ID: 984 7158 7587 
Passcode: 650742 
 
Dial by your location 
• +1 305 224 1968 US 
 

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 
1. Call to Order 
2. Proof of Notice 
3. Discussion of Special Assessment for a new carport in front of building 1 
4. Board vote to approve special assessment for $89,900 
5. Adjournment   

 
 
By Order of the Board of Directors 
Ellyse Vosselmann 
evosselmann@ameritechmail.com 
 
Ellyse Vosselmann, LCAM 
Community Manager 
 
 

https://zoom.us/j/98471587587?pwd=xrgqlIIaGnahh6kxZqdaVmWEXXdTxb.1


 


